











Toler, Danielle

From: Jessica Coen <jessica@49er.cc>

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 2:03 PM

To: Toler, Danielle

Subject: [External] Re: IFB-22-004 Mobile Radios

Yes that is not a problem on the quantities

5959

CONFIDENTIAL: This electronic mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privi 1ed, confidential,
and/or otherwise protected from disclosure to anyone other than its intended recipient(s). Any disserr  ation or use of this
electronic email or its contents (including any attachments) by persons other than the intended recipie [s) is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email so tt - we may correct our
internal records. Please then delete the original message (including any attachments) in its entirety. Th  kyou

From: Toler, Danielle <Danielle.Toler@tfs.tamu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 11:59 AM

To: Jessica Coen <jessica@49er.cc>

Subject: IFB-22-004 Mobile Radios

Good afternoon Jessica,
49er Communications is the low bidder for IFB-22-004.
We need to decrease the quantity for each item from 225 to 216. Can we change that quantity aty ur current quoted

price?

Thank vou,






16.

17.

19.

20.

Conflict of Interest. By executing this Agreement,
Contractor and each person signing on behalf of
Contractor certifies, and in the case of a sole
proprietorship, partnership or corporation, each party
thereto certifies as to its own organization, that to the best
of their knowledge and belief, no member of The A&M
System or The A&M System Board of Regents, nor any
employee, or person, whose salary is payable in whole or
in part by The A&M System, has direct or indirect financial
interest in the award of this Agreement, or in the services
to which this Agreement relates, or in any of the profits,
real or potential, thereof.

Prohibition on_Contracts with Companies Boycotting

Israel. Prohibition on Contracts with Companies
Boycotting Israel. To the extent that Texas Government
Code, Chapter 2270 applies to this Agreement,

PROVIDER certifies that (a) it does not currently boycott
Israel; and (b) it will not boycott Israel during the term of
this  Agreement. PROVIDER acknowledges this
Agreement may be terminated and payment withheld if this
certification is inaccurate.

Certification _Regarding n
Countries and Organizatig..c. : wivuuin w vuvviapior +F,
Chapter 2252, Texas Govemment Code, Contractor
certifies it is not engaged in business with [ran, Sudan, or a
foreign terrorist organization. Contractor acknowledges this
Agreement may be terminated if this certification is
inaccurate.

Prohibition on Contracts_Related to Persons Involved
in__Human Trafficking. Under Section 21550061,
Govermment Code, the Contractor certifies that the
individual or business entity named in this Agreement is
not ineligible to receive the specified contract and
acknowledges that this contract may be terminated and
payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate.

ATTACHMENT A
TEXAS A&M FOREST SERVICE
PURCHASE ORDER
TERMS AND CONDITIONS



